

Peter McCartney

McDonald Court, 70D Jute Street, Aberdeen, AB243HB

Email: peter.mccartney@live.co.uk **D.O.B:** 26/09/1996

Contact Number: 07713445923

Summary

I am a 27 year old Robotic Process Automation Developer (RPA) (UIARD Certified) & Software Developer from Belfast, Northern Ireland, currently working as a RPA Developer with 3 years experience in UiPath and consultancy, to date I have worked on a large amount of internal automation projects between my current and previous company, along with several pieces of client work ranging from invoices to creation of documents such as NDAs through to hotel booking and reservation system automations.

Technical Skills and Achievements

• Programming

Languages:

- Experience: Java, C, C++, C#, SQL, HTML, CSS, PHP, BASH, JQUERY, JavaScript
- Intermediate: Python

• Operating Systems:

- Windows, Linux (Ubuntu, Kali), Mac

• Software:

- Visual Studio / Visual Studio Code
- BlueJ
- Microsoft Office
- Notepad++
- RPA: UiPath, Power Automate
- FileMaker
- ServiceNow

• Other Skills:

- Public Speaking, Organization Skills, Time Management, Working under pressure, Leadership, Innovation, Working with people, Customer Communication, Client Communication, Business Relations

• Certifications

- UIARD Certified

Education

• University of Dundee

2:1 BSc (Hons) Applied Computing
(2015-2019)

Honors Project in Virtual Reality

Employment History

- **RPA Developer at FDIIntelligence** (October - 2021 to Present)

Working as an RPA Developer I was responsible for creating bespoke RPA solutions for our clients along with creating required documentation for process design and solution design documentation, support documentation and providing level 2 / level 3 support, engaging directly with clients and providing in detail reports directly to our clients. In my time here I have also been responsible for some team building programmes to help keep us all unified as we work from home across the UK.

- **Graduate Software Developer at Xeretec LTD** (March 2020 - October 2021)

Responsible for providing updates and new applications for printers across the UK along with updates to internal softwares such as ServiceNow and generating required reports for our clients across the UK. Helped spearhead RPA at Xeretec, building up that section of our department from the ground up

Non-related Projects

- **A Historical Time-Capsule for Educational Purposes Through the Medium of VR**

Year long project running September 2018 - June 2019

This project was my honors project for my bachelor's in my final year of university. The project was a virtual reality application developed in Unity with C# scripting which sought to recreate historical moments and scenarios and put the user in the shoes of people at the time.

- **HerbWorth - World of Warcraft LUA addon**

2018 - 2020 (Patch 8.0 - 8.3 / 2018-2020)

Herbworth, like many addons developed for World of Warcraft, has been a side passion project which managed to reach a

few thousand users. HerbWorth was an addon designed to amalgamate information about herbs value on the marketplace from information gathered by another addon, TSM. HerbWorth reached a download user base of 2000 throughout its span, with changes to twitch addon client Herbworth was removed until it would comply with WoWup addon guidelines in early 2020.

References:

Can be given on request.